

TABLE OF CONTENT

AGRICULTURE, FOOD & BEVERAGE.....	1-8
RETAIL.....	9
REAL ESTATE.....	10-14
HEALTHCARE & MEDICINE.....	15-21
ENERGY, POWER & ELECTRICITY.....	22-27
INFRASTRUCTURE & CONSTRUCTION.....	28-32
CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL.....	33-37
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT.....	38-42
METALS & NON-METALS.....	43-44
PAPER & PACKAGING.....	45-47
TEXTILE, APPAREL & FOOTWEAR.....	48-52
FURNITURE.....	53-57
PHARMACEUTICAL.....	58-62
RENEWABLE ENERGY.....	63-65

AGRICULTURE, FOOD, BEVERAGE

1. Procurement plan for model of rice -oriented rice production and rice production model

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	7 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Department of Agriculture and Rural Development Chau Thanh District, Soc Trang Province
Address:	Hamlet Cable, Chau Thanh Town, Chau Thanh District, Soc Trang Province
Telephone:	+ 84 2993834560
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for model of rice -oriented rice production and rice production model according to technique 3 decreased 3 increase, 1 must decrease in combination of clusters in Chau Thanh district in 2022 (winter -spring crop). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

2. Invitation for provision of patient food services

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st March 2023
Country:	Hong Kong
Name:	Hospital Authority
Address:	Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
Telephone:	+ 852 23006555
Email:	-
Website:	https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
Description:	Tenders are invited for provision of patient food services and halal food for various hospitals of Hospital Authority. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

3. Invitation for food

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	28 th December 2022
Country:	South Korea
Name:	Chungcheongbuk-Do Office of Education Petition High School
Address:	South Korea
Telephone:	Attn: Kim Hyung Soon Tel: + 82 437176570
Email:	-
Website:	https://www.cbe.go.kr/site/eng/main.php
Description:	Tenders are invited for 2022.1 ~ February Cheongwon and Food (Corrosion). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

4. Procurement plan for planting confetti, border trees, roadside grass into the ruins of Roon Tung-Xo Xuan An

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	6 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	An Khe Town Garbage Factory and Services Management Board
Address:	No. 08 Duong Ngo May Ward An Tan Thi Xa An Khe Gia Lai Province
Telephone:	+ 84 914030834
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for planting confetti, border trees, roadside grass into the ruins of Roon Tung-Xo Xuan An. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



5. Procurement plan for food, beverages and related products

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	6 th December 2022
Country:	Uganda
Name:	Ministry of Water & Environment
Address:	P.O. Box 20026 Kampala
Telephone:	+ 256 417889400
Email:	mwe@mwe.go.ug
Website:	https://www.mwe.go.ug/contact
Description:	Procurement plan for food, beverages and related products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

6. Procurement plan for agricultural inputs, equipment and seedlings

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	6 th December 2022
Country:	Uganda
Name:	Ministry of Water & Environment
Address:	P.O. Box 20026 Kampala
Telephone:	+ 256 417889400
Email:	mwe@mwe.go.ug
Website:	https://www.mwe.go.ug/contact
Description:	Procurement plan for agricultural inputs, equipment and seedlings. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

7. Procurement plan for beverages

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Uganda
Name:	Uganda National Bureau of Standards
Address:	P.O Box 6329 Kampala
Telephone:	+ 256 0417333250
Email:	info@unbs.go.ug
Website:	https://www.unbs.go.ug/
Description:	Procurement plan for beverages. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

8. General procurement notice for procurement of animal feeds

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	1 st December 2022
Country:	Tanzania
Name:	Temeke Municipal Council (TMK Municipal Council)
Address:	Postal Code: 45232 City: Dar es Salaam
Telephone:	-
Email:	sostheneschacha11@gmail.com
Website:	https://temekemc.go.tz/
Description:	General procurement notice for procurement of animal feeds. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

9. Procurement plan for procurement of food items soft drink (end of year)

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	15 th February 2023
Country:	Tanzania
Name:	Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture (MoTAC)
Address:	City: Accra
Telephone:	+ 255 03022938534
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for procurement of food items soft drink (end of year). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

10. General procurement notice for agriculture equipment.

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st December 2022
Country:	Cameroon
Name:	Grassfield Participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)
Address:	P.O. Box 1116 Bamenda, North West Region of Cameroon
Telephone:	+ 237 233361007
Email:	info@gpderudep.org
Website:	-
Description:	General procurement notice for agriculture equipment. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

11. Prior information notice for delivery of food products

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 18th February 2023
 Country: Poland
 Name: Upper Silesian Medical Center Prof. Leszka Gieca of Silesian Medical University in Katowice (Górnosląskie Centrum Medyczne Im. Prof. Leszka Gieca Śląskiego Uniwersytetu Medycznego W Katowicach)
 Address: Ul. Ziolowa 45/47 Town: Katowice Postal Code: 40-635 Contact Point: Aleksandra Knapska
 Telephone: + 48 323598407
 Email: aknapska@gcm.pl
 Website: https://www.gcm.pl/index.php/strona-222-about_gcm.html
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: delivery of food products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

12. Prior information notice for food and material assistance supplies

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 7th February 2023
 Country: Czech Republic
 Name: Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs (Ministerstvo Práce A Sociálních Věcí)
 Address: Na Porícním právu 376/1 Town: Praha Postal Code: 12800 Contact Point: Barbora Zichová
 Telephone: + 420 221922890
 Email: barbora.zichova@mpsv.cz
 Website: <https://www.mpsv.cz/web/en>
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: food and material assistance supplies. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



13. Prior information notice for deliveries of food products

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 14th January 2023
Country: Poland
Name: Pabianickie Centrum Medyczne SP. Z O. O.
Address: Ul. Jana Pawla II 68 Town: Pabianice Postal Code: 95-200
Telephone: + 48 422253828
Email: zamowienia@pcmnzoz.pl
Website: <http://www.pcmnzoz.pl/>
Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: deliveries of food products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

14. Prior information notice for food for year 2022 (groce in assortment)

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 3rd January 2023
Country: Moldova
Name: National Administration of Penitentials
(Administrația Națională A Penitenciarelor)
Address: Nicolae Titulescu Town: CHISINAU Postal Code: MD-2032 Contact Point: Chetrean Maria
Telephone: + 373 022409748
Email: mariana.leu@anp.gov.md
Website: <http://anp.gov.md/>
Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: food for year 2022 (groce in assortment). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



15. Invitation for food, beverages, tobacco and related products

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st July 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: East Riding of Yorkshire
 Address: County Hall, Cross Street, Beverley, HU17 9BA, NUTS code: UKE12, Attn: Miss Michelle Braithwaite
 Telephone: + 44 1482395353
 Email: michelle.braithwaite@eastriding.gov.uk
 Website: <https://www.eastriding.gov.uk/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for dynamic purchasing system: food, beverages, tobacco and related products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

16. Invitation for food & drink wales sustainable scale up cluster: scale up specialist & technical services dynamic purchasing system & framework

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 28th February 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: BIC Innovation
 Address: 1 Court Road Town: Bridgend Postal Code: CF31 1BE Contact Point: Linda Grant
 Telephone: + 44 1656861536
 Email: linda.grant@bic-innovation.com
 Website: <https://www.bic-innovation.com/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for contract notice: food & drink wales sustainable scale up cluster: scale up specialist & technical services dynamic purchasing system & framework. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

17. Invitation for dynamic public administration acquisition system for the provision of catering services (hotel, restaurant and retail trade services)

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 9th May 2023
 Country: Italy
 Name: Consip Spa a Sole Shareholder
 (Consip Spa A Socio Unico)
 Address: Via Isonzo 19 / E Town: Rome Postal Code: 00198 Contact Point:
 Sourcing services and utilities management, dott. Massimo Moretti
 as head of the procedure
 Telephone: + 39 06854491
 Email: sda.ristorazione@postacert.consip.it
 Website: <https://www.consip.it/>
<https://www.acquistinretepa.it/opencms/opencms/>
<http://www.mef.gov.it>
 Description: Tenders are invited for dynamic public administration acquisition system for the provision of catering services (hotel, restaurant and retail trade services). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

18. Invitation for retail merchandise

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 21st July 2023
 Country: United States
 Name: Library of Congress
 Address: 101 Independence Ave SE LA 325, Washington , DC 20540, USA
 Telephone: (202) 7079983
 Email: jsheets@loc.gov
 Website: <https://www.loc.gov/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for retail merchandise. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

REAL ESTATE

19. Procurement plan for project of database management of works, houses, real estate business in Bac Giang province

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Bac Giang Department of Construction
Address:	No. 38, Hung Vuong Street, Bac Giang City, Bac Giang Province
Telephone:	+ 84 02043854403
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for project of database management of works, houses, real estate business in Bac Giang province. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

20. Procurement plan for services for real estate business management

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	28 th February 2023
Country:	Thailand
Name:	PTT Public Company Limited
Address:	Supply and manage the parcel (Square) 555 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road, Chatuchak
Telephone:	+ 66 025372000
Email:	-
Website:	https://www.pttplc.com/en/About.aspx
Description:	Procurement plan for services for real estate business management. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

21. Procurement plan for engineering and architectural service

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	28 th February 2023
Country:	Thailand
Name:	PTT Public Company Limited
Address:	Supply and manage the parcel (Square) 555 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road, Chatuchak
Telephone:	+ 66 025372000
Email:	-
Website:	https://www.pttplc.com/en/About.aspx
Description:	Procurement plan for engineering and architectural service for real estate business for the year 2023. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

22. Procurement plan for technical and architectural studies for construction and development work: (adjoining real estate complex, business complex in the CNSS area located in Novotel)

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	26 th January 2023
Country:	Benin
Name:	National Social Security Fund (Caisse Nationale De Sécurité Sociale)
Address:	Akpakpa National Social Security Fund, opposite Rene Pleven Stadium
Telephone:	+ 229 21331133/ + 229 21331116
Email:	info@cnss.bj
Website:	https://cnss.bj/
Description:	Procurement plan for technical and architectural studies for construction and development work: (adjoining real estate complex, business complex in the CNSS area located in Novotel). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

23. Procurement plan for maintenance of residential buildings

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th December 2022
 Country: Ghana
 Name: Kwadaso Municipal Assembly
 Address: Ghana
 Telephone: + 233 0322054366/ 0322054367
 Email: info@kwadma.gov.gh
 Website: <https://kwadma.gov.gh/>
 Description: Procurement plan for 25. maintenance of residential buildings (budget: Inf. Dept.117). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

24. Invitation for integrated maintenance service of the ASL TA real estate assets

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 7th December 2022
 Country: Italy
 Name: Local Health Company Taranto - Technical Management Area (Azienda Sanitaria Locale Taranto – Area Gestione Tecnica)
 Address: Viale Virgilio N. 31 Town: Taranto Postal Code: 74121 Contact Point: Ing. Nicola Candeliere
 Telephone: + 39 0997786768
 Email: areatecnica.asl.taranto@pec.rupar.puglia.it
 Website: -
 Description: Tenders are invited for integrated maintenance service of the ASL TA real estate assets related to all activities relating to the properties, systems, machines and the supply of primary energy carriers. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

25. Invitation for renovation of facades at apartment buildings at real estate KV Vaneraren 4 in Bjärnum, Hässleholm Municipality.

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 1st December 2022
 Country: Sweden
 Name: Hässlehem AB
 Address: Hässlehem AB Röingegatan 38 Town: Hässleholm Postal Code: 261 38 Contact Point: Andreas Håkansson
 Telephone: + 46 451384646
 Email: andreas@hasslehem.se
 Website: <https://www.hassleholm.se/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for renovation of facades at apartment buildings at real estate KV Vaneraren 4 in Bjärnum, Hässleholm Municipality. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

26. Prior information notice for acquisition of real estate expert services

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 28th February 2023
 Country: Finland
 Name: City of Tampere (Tampereen Kaupunki)
 Address: PL 487 Town: Tampere Postal Code: 33101 Contact Point: Elina Takku/Tuomi Logistiikka
 Telephone: + 358 417308002
 Email: elina.takku@tuomilogistiikka.fi
 Website: <https://www.tampere.fi/en>
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: acquisition of real estate expert services. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

27. Invitation for real estate services

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 1st November 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Nottinghamshire County Council
 Address: County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, Ng2 7qp, Nuts Code: Ukf15, Attn: Mrs Jennifer Rosenbaum
 Telephone: + 44 1159772830
 Email: corporate.procurement@nottscc.gov.uk
 Website: <https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for dynamic purchasing system: real estate services. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

28. Invitation for preparing opinions on real estate value in the form of estimated operations

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 26th January 2023
 Country: Poland
 Name: Municipality of Wrocław - City Hall Of Wrocław (Gmina Wrocław - Urząd Miejski Wrocławia)
 Address: Pl. Nowy Targ 1-8 Town: Wrocław Postal Code: 50-141 Contact Point: Urząd Miejski Wrocławia – Wydział Zamówień Publicznych, al. M. Kromera 44, 51-163 Wrocław
 Telephone: + 48 717779230
 Email: wzp.dz@um.wroc.pl
 Website: <https://www.wroclaw.pl/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for prior information notice without call for competition: preparing opinions on real estate value in the form of estimated operations. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

HEALTHCARE, MEDICINE

29. Procurement plan for shopping for medical supplies consumed in 2022

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	9 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Health Center Tien Du District
Address:	Contact Storm, Tien Du, Bac Ninh
Telephone:	+ 84 2413711058
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for shopping for medical supplies consumed in 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

30. Invitation for purchase of magnetic resonance imaging devices

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	21 st January 2023
Country:	Jordan
Name:	Ministry of Health
Address:	Pr. Hamzah St., Amman
Telephone:	+ 962 65200230
Email:	diwan@moh.gov.jo
Website:	https://www.moh.gov.jo/Default/En
Description:	Tenders are invited for purchase of magnetic resonance imaging devices for Al-Iman Hospital, Ajloun and Tafila. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

31. Procurement plan for EMS medical equipment for NECC and Ulaanbaatar hospitals

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st December 2022
Country: Mongolia
Name: Ministry of Health
Address: Government Building VIII, Olympic Street-2, Sukhbaatar district 14210
Telephone: -
Email: info@moh.gov.mn
Website: <https://moh.gov.mn/home>
Description: Procurement plan for EMS medical equipment for NECC and Ulaanbaatar hospitals. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

32. Prior information notice for drug unit price contract

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 30th September 2023
Country: Taiwan
Name: Veterans General Hospital of Taipei
Address: No 201, Sec 2, Shih-Pai Rd, Taipei City, Attn: LIN, YA-PING
Telephone: + 886 0228712121 Ext. 7244
Email: -
Website: <https://www.vghtpe.gov.tw/>
Description: Prior information notice for 2024 to 2025 drug unit price contract. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



33. Procurement plan for supply of drugs

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st March 2023
Country: Hong Kong S A R
Name: Hospital Authority
Address: Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
Telephone: + 852 23006555
Email: -
Website: https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
Description: Procurement plan for supply of drugs. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

34. Invitation for supply of surgical staplers under nominated product scheme

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st December 2022
Country: Hong Kong S A R
Name: Hospital Authority
Address: Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
Telephone: + 852 23006555
Email: -
Website: https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
Description: Tenders are invited for supply of surgical staplers under nominated product scheme for Hospital Authority. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



35. Invitation for supply of endoscopes

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st March 2023
Country: Hong Kong S A R
Name: Hospital Authority
Address: Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
Telephone: + 852 23006555
Email: -
Website: https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
Description: Tenders are invited for supply of endoscopes for Hospital Authority. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

36. Invitation for supply of oxygen masks

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st March 2023
Country: Hong Kong S A R
Name: Hospital Authority
Address: Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
Telephone: + 852 23006555
Email: -
Website: https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
Description: Tenders are invited for supply of oxygen masks for Hospital Authority. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

37. Invitation for occult blood test kit, laboratory supplies and equipment ,Las Piñas General Hospital and Satellite Trauma Center

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 7th December 2022
 Country: Philippines
 Name: Las Piñas General Hospital And Satellite Trauma Center
 Address: Maria Luisa Posadas Cantoria administrative Officer IIIP. Diego Cera Avenue Pulang Lupa I Las Piñas City Metro Manila Philippines 1742
 Telephone: + 63 28730556 Ext.376
 Email: lucantoria@yahoo.com
 Website: -
 Description: Tenders are invited for occult blood test kit, laboratory supplies and equipment, Las Piñas General Hospital and Satellite Trauma Center. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

38. Procurement plan for comprehensive health services

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th December 2022
 Country: Uganda
 Name: Uganda National Bureau of Standards
 Address: P.O Box 6329 Kampala
 Telephone: + 256 0417333250
 Email: info@unbs.go.ug
 Website: <https://www.unbs.go.ug/>
 Description: Procurement plan for comprehensive health services. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

39. General procurement notice for procurement of specialised medical supplies

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	1 st December 2022
Country:	Tanzania
Name:	Temeke Municipal Council (TMK Municipal Council)
Address:	Postal Code: 45232 City: Dar es Salaam
Telephone:	-
Email:	sostheneschacha11@gmail.com
Website:	https://temekemc.go.tz/
Description:	General procurement notice for procurement of specialised medical supplies. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

40. General procurement notice for supply of hospital medicines, dentals and equipments

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	1 st January 2023
Country:	Tanzania
Name:	Biharamulo District Council (BDC)
Address:	Postal Code: P.O. Box 70, Biharamulo City: Kagera
Telephone:	+ 255 282225003/ 75/ 16/ 12
Email:	ded@biharamulodc.go.tz
Website:	https://biharamulodc.go.tz/
Description:	General procurement notice for supply of hospital medicines, dentals and equipments. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

41. Prior information notice for purchase of sanitary health assistance vehicles (RZP), fast medical assistance (RLP) and mobile intensive unit (MYJ)

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 2nd March 2023
 Country: Slovakia
 Name: Bratislava Emergency Health Service
 (Záchraná Zdravotná Služba Bratislava)
 Address: Antolská 11 Town: Bratislava - mestská cast Petržalka Postal
 Code: 85007 Contact Point: JUDr. Miroslav Cák
 Telephone: + 421 940999690
 Email: cak@agmpartners.sk
 Website: <https://emergency-ba.sk/>
 Description: Prior information notice for purchase of sanitary health assistance vehicles (RZP), fast medical assistance (RLP) and mobile intensive unit (MYJ). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

42. Invitation for community health services

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 18th May 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Somerset County Council
 Address: County Hall, Taunton, Ta1 4dy, Nuts Code: Ukk, Attn: Mr Steve
 Barker
 Telephone: + 44 1823356791
 Email: sfbarker@somerset.gov.uk
 Website: <https://www.somerset.gov.uk/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for dynamic purchasing system: community health services. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

ENERGY, POWER, ELECTRICITY

43. Procurement plan for acquisition and installation of public solar lighting systems

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 26th June 2023
Country: Niger
Name: Directorate General of Public Works
(Direction Generale Des Travaux Publics)
Address: Bp 235 Niamey
Telephone: + 227 20725926
Email: -
Website: -
Description: Procurement plan for acquisition and installation of public solar lighting systems. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

44. Procurement plan for generators and solar equipment

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 13th December 2022
Country: Uganda
Name: Ministry of Water & Environment
Address: P.O. Box 20026 Kampala
Telephone: + 256 417889400
Email: mwe@mwe.go.ug
Website: <https://www.mwe.go.ug/contact>
Description: Procurement plan for generators and solar equipment. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

45. Procurement plan for improve the reliability of electricity supply

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th December 2022
 Country: Vietnam
 Name: Me Linh Power Company
 Address: Village of Dai Bai - Dai Think Commune - Me Linh District - Hanoi City
 Telephone: + 84 422454767
 Email: -
 Website: -
 Description: Procurement plan for improve the reliability of electricity supply 473, 479, 483e1.36 and 474e1.23. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

46. Procurement plan for supply and install synchronous sets for PM2.1 power plant

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 9th December 2022
 Country: Vietnam
 Name: Phu My Thermal Power Company - Branch Of Phat Electrical Corporation 3 - Joint Stock Company
 Address: Phu My 1 Industrial Park, Phu My Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province
 Telephone: + 84 643928686
 Email: -
 Website: -
 Description: Procurement plan for supply and install synchronous sets for PM2.1 power plant. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



47. Invitation for new laboratory and office building, BKP 232.6 primary electrical systems

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 12th January 2023
 Country: Switzerland
 Name: Swiss Federal Institute of Technology in Zurich
 Address: ETH Zurich, Real Estate department, attn. by Daniel Baum, Binzmühlestrasse 130, 8092 Basel, Switzerland
 Telephone: -
 Email: immobilien-offerten@ethz.ch
 Website: <https://ethz.ch/en.html>
 Description: Tenders are invited for new laboratory and office building, BKP 232.6 primary electrical systems. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

48. Invitation for provision of Daleel solar PV power plant

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 1st January 2023
 Country: Oman
 Name: Daleel Petroleum Company LLC
 Address: P.O. Box 543, PC 112, Ruwi
 Telephone: + 968 24394200
 Email: daleel@dapeco.com.om
 Website: <https://www.daleelpetroleum.com/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for provision of Daleel solar PV power plant. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



49. Request for proposals for construction of the electricity distribution network

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 6th December 2022
 Country: Kuwait
 Name: Kuwait Oil Company
 Address: P.O. Box 9758, 61008 Ahmadi
 Telephone: + 965 23989111
 Email: kocinfo@kockw.com
 Website: <https://www.kockw.com/sites/EN/Pages/Default.aspx>
 Description: Request for proposals are invited for construction of the electricity distribution network for submerged electric pumps connected to an 11 KV substation in area no. 4&5 in the east of Kuwait. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

50. Procurement plan for supply and installation of photovoltaic solar equipment for the electrification of 750 community infrastructure

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 20th December 2022
 Country: Benin
 Name: Beninese Rural D-electrification and Energy Management Agency (Agence Béninoise Delectrification Rurale Et De Maîtrise Denergie)
 Address: Direction De La Maitrise DE Energie Benin (Cotonou / Littoral)
 Lat:6.3702928 Long:2.3912362.
 Telephone: + 229 21313863 / 21313868 / 21377804
 Email: daleel@dapeco.com.om
 Website: <https://www.aberme.bj/>
 Description: Procurement plan for supply and installation of photovoltaic solar equipment for the electrification of 750 community infrastructure. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



51. Procurement plan for power transformers (4No.)

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 26th December 2022
 Country: Ghana
 Name: Ghana Grid Company Limited (GRIDCo)
 Address: City: TEMA
 Telephone: + 233 0303318700
 Email: gridco@gridcogh.com
 Website: <https://gridcogh.com/contact-us/>
 Description: Procurement plan for power transformers (4No.). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

52. Prior information notice for "design, delivery, construction of photovoltaic power plants for electricity

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 21st February 2023
 Country: Bulgaria
 Name: National Company "Railway Infrastructure" DP
 Address: Blvd. "Knyaginya Maria Louisa" No. 110 Town: gr. Sofia Postal Code: 1233 Contact Point: Nelly Ivanova Dimitrova
 Telephone: + 359 29323746
 Email: ni.dimitrova@rail-infra.bg
 Website: <https://www.rail-infra.bg/>
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: "design, delivery, construction of photovoltaic power plants for electricity for their own needs of 15 railway stations with 30KW power, including staff training". Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

53. Invitation for new energy dynamic framework (NEDF)

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 10th January 2023
Country: United Kingdom
Name: Public Power Solutions e-Tendering
Address: Gary Lee Waterside Park Darby Close Cheney Manor Industrial Estate Swindon England SN2 2PN United Kingdom
Telephone: + 44 03452093470
Email: glee@publicpowersolutions.co.uk
Website: <https://www.publicpowersolutions.co.uk/>
Description: Tenders are invited for new energy dynamic framework (NEDF). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

54. Invitation for integrated energy solution mechanism DPS

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st July 2023
Country: United Kingdom
Name: Energy Systems Catapult Limited
Address: 7th Floor, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway BIRMINGHAM B46BS UK
Telephone: + 44 1212033700
Email: procurement@es.catapult.org.uk
Website: <https://es.catapult.org.uk/>
Description: Tenders are invited for integrated energy solution mechanism DPS. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

INFRASTRUCTURE & CONSTRUCTION

55. Procurement plan for construction and equipment work for a building for training young people in small trades.

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 9th November 2023
Country: Niger
Name: Ministry of Equipment
(Ministere De L'équipement)
Address: Plateau district. BP 235 Niamey-Niger Contact persons: - Aliou Amine, General Directorate of Major Works, Ministry of Equipment. Place Nelson Mandela. Plateau district. BP 235 Niamey
Telephone: + 227 96591410
Email: aliou_amine@yahoo.fr
Website: -
Description: Procurement plan for construction and equipment work for a building for training young people in small trades. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

56. Procurement plan for building the headquarters of the peoples committee of An Khanh Commune, Chau Thanh district

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 5th December 2022
Country: Vietnam
Name: Chau Thanh District Construction Investment Project Management Board
Address: Quarter 3, Chau Thanh Town, Chau Thanh District, Ben Tre Province
Telephone: + 84 753894394
Email: -
Website: -
Description: Procurement plan for building the headquarters of the peoples committee of An Khanh Commune, Chau Thanh district. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



57. Procurement plan for construction and installation of equipment and construction consultancy packages

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th December 2022
 Country: Vietnam
 Name: Bac Ninh Province General Hospital
 Address: Nguyen Quyen Street, Vo Cuong Ward, Bac Ninh City, Bac Ninh Province
 Telephone: + 84 2413821242
 Email: -
 Website: -
 Description: Procurement plan for construction and installation of equipment and construction consultancy packages: renovating the first floor of c3 house as an iodine treatment area of 131, Bac Ninh General Hospital. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

58. Invitation for construction work of the Onuma tunnel west Onuma area

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 3rd February 2023
 Country: Japan
 Name: Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport - Hokkaido
 Address: Mambo Keisuke, Senior Officer of Contracts Division, Contracts Division, Hakodate Development and Construction Department, Hokkaido Regional Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 1-27, Okawa-Cho, Hakodate, Hokkaido 040-8501, Japan
 Telephone: + 81 0138427526
 Email: -
 Website: <https://www.mlit.go.jp/en/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for construction work of the Onuma tunnel west Onuma area. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

59. Invitation for construction work of the tunnel in Kitamametani

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 25th January 2023
 Country: Japan
 Name: Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport - Niigata
 Address: Contract Division, General Affairs Department, Hokuriku Regional Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism, 1-1-1 Misaki-Cyou Chuo-Ku Niigata-City, Niigata-Pref, Japan 950-8801
 Telephone: + 81 0252808880 Ex. 2528
 Email: -
 Website: <https://www.mlit.go.jp/en/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for construction work of the tunnel in Kitamametani. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

60. Invitation for construction work of the superstructure of Kawabukuro Ogawa-bridge in route 7

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 1st February 2023
 Country: Japan
 Name: Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport - Miyagi
 Address: Contract Division, Tohoku Regional Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism, 3-3-1 Honcho Aoba-Ku, Sendai-Shi, Miyagi-Ken, 980-8602 Japan
 Telephone: + 81 0222252171 Ex. 2526
 Email: -
 Website: <https://www.mlit.go.jp/en/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for construction work of the superstructure of Kawabukuro Ogawa-Bridge in route 7. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



61. Invitation for construction work

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 7th December 2022
 Country: Austria
 Name: Motorway and Expressway Financing Joint Stock Company
 Address: Motorway and Expressway Financing Joint Stock Company Stanek Andrea
 Telephone: + 43 5010814423
 Email: Andrea.Stanek@asfinag.at
 Website: <https://www.asfinag.at/en/about-us/investor-relations/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for A04 ERBS Kn. Prater-Kn. Schwechat - construction work and EM. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

62. Request for proposals for construction of the submerged electricity distribution network connected to an electrical sub-station

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 6th December 2022
 Country: Kuwait
 Name: Kuwait Oil Company
 Address: P.O. Box 9758, 61008 Ahmadi
 Telephone: + 965 23989111
 Email: kocinfo@kockw.com
 Website: <https://www.kockw.com/sites/EN/Pages/Default.aspx>
 Description: Request for proposals are invited for construction of the submerged electricity distribution network connected to an electrical sub-station with a voltage of 11 KV in areas (1 and 2) in the south and east of Kuwait. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

63. Prior information notice for construction works - investment tasks in 2022

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	17 th February 2023
Country:	Poland
Name:	Provincial Roads Authority in Lublin (Zarząd Dróg Wojewódzkich W Lublinie)
Address:	Ul. Bohdana Dobrzanskiego 3 Town: Lublin Postal Code: 20-262 Contact Point: Department of Public Procurement and Contracts Sławomir Szepietowski
Telephone:	+ 48 817495350
Email:	dzp@zdw.lublin.pl
Website:	https://zdw.bip.lubelskie.pl/?id=6
Description:	Prior information notice without call for competition: construction works - investment tasks in 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

64. Invitation for Gateshead Council construction contractor and sub-contractor requirements

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st March 2024
Country:	United Kingdom
Name:	Gateshead Council
Address:	Civic Centre Gateshead Tyne and Wear NE8 1HH
Telephone:	+ 44 01914335983
Email:	grahamdunn@gateshead.gov.uk
Website:	https://www.gateshead.gov.uk/
Description:	Tenders are invited for Gateshead Council construction contractor and sub-contractor requirements. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL

65. Invitation for construction materials and associated items

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 7th July 2023
Country: Finland
Name: Hansel OY
Address: Hansel Oy, 0988084-1, PI 1386, Helsinki, 00101, Nuts Code: Fi1b1
Telephone: + 358 294444200
Email: kilpailutus@hansel.fi
Website: <https://www.hansel.fi/en/>
Description: Tenders are invited for construction materials and associated items. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

66. Procurement plan for plan for contractor selection package to buy materials, construction materials

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 8th December 2022
Country: Vietnam
Name: Battalion 743/Military Department/General Department of Technology
Address: Man Duc town - Tan Lac district - Hoa Binh province
Telephone: + 84 2183834151
Email: -
Website: -
Description: Procurement plan for plan for contractor selection package to buy materials, construction materials. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

67. Procurement plan for supplying parts and construction materials and construction of the water supply network no. 8

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Nha Be Water Supply Joint Stock Company
Address:	1179 Nguyen Van Linh, Tan Phong Ward, District 7
Telephone:	+ 84 19001210
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for supplying parts and construction materials and construction of the water supply network no. 8 and the garden Alley of Tan Quy Ward, Tan Kieng Ward, district 7 in 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

68. Invitation for labour / construction material / equipment & machinery/ vehicles / goods & services

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st December 2022
Country:	Sri Lanka
Name:	Road Development Authority
Address:	"Maganeguma Mahamedura", 216, Denzil Kobbekaduwa Mw, Koswatta, Battaramulla Attn: Director General
Telephone:	+ 94 112884790/ 0112046483
Email:	construction.rda@gmail.com
Website:	http://www.rda.gov.lk/
Description:	Tenders are invited for labour / construction material / equipment & machinery/ vehicles / goods & services for the year 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

69. Invitation for supply delivery of construction materials

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	2 nd December 2022
Country:	Philippines
Name:	Barangay Tagabase, Esperanza, Agusan Del Sur
Address:	Rolando loayon, barangay captain, tagabase, esperanza, Esperanza, Agusan Del Sur, Philippines 8513
Telephone:	+ 63 9186514842
Email:	barangaytagabase0035@gmail.com
Website:	-
Description:	Tenders are invited for supply delivery of construction materials for improvement of Barangay Hall, Barangay Tagabase, Esperanza, Agusan Del Sur., construction materials and supplies, Barangay Tagabase, Esperanza, Agusan Del Sur. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

70. Procurement plan for building and construction materials

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	6 th December 2022
Country:	Uganda
Name:	Ministry of Water & Environment
Address:	P.O. Box 20026 Kampala
Telephone:	+ 256 417889400
Email:	mwe@mwe.go.ug
Website:	https://www.mwe.go.ug/
Description:	Procurement plan for building and construction materials. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

71. Invitation for provide shelter construction materials

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st December 2022
 Country: Ethiopia
 Name: Fayyaa Integrated Development Organization
 Address: Lideta Sub City Wereda 8, House No. 696 (Behind Balcha Hospital, In front of Addis Ababa Red Cross) Building name: Ethiopian Nazarine Church 3rd floor, Addis Ababa Head
 Telephone: +251 155781114/ + 251 41216800
 Email: -
 Website: <https://www.fayyaa.org/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for provide shelter construction materials such as wooden poles, roof nails, wire nails (8 cm and 12 cm), and bonda based on the specification provided. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

72. Invitation for transportation of construction materials

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 14th January 2023
 Country: Liberia
 Name: Welthungerhilfe Liberia
 Address: Tubman Boulevard, Fish Market, Blue Building, Sinkor, Monrovia
 Attn: Jerome S. Gbee
 Telephone: -
 Email: complaints@welthungerhilfe.de
 Website: <https://www.welthungerhilfe.org/our-work/countries/liberia>
 Description: Tenders are invited for agreement for the transportation of construction materials from Monrovia to the southeast of Liberia. interested companies must be duly registered and insured to provide this service. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

73. Prior information notice for delivery of materials for maintenance and technical repairs

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 18th February 2023
 Country: Poland
 Name: Upper Silesian Medical Center prof. Leszek Giec of the Medical University of Silesia in Katowice (Górnośląskie Centrum Medyczne Im. Prof. Leszka Gieca Śląskiego Uniwersytetu Medycznego W Katowicach)
 Address: Ul. Ziolowa 45/47 Town: Katowice Postal Code: 40-635 Contact Point: Aleksandra Knapska
 Telephone: + 48 323598407
 Email: aknapska@gcm.pl
 Website: <http://www.bip.gcm.pl/>
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: delivery of materials for maintenance and technical repairs. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

74. Dynamic purchasing system: construction materials and associated items

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 19th November 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: RE: Allies Works Limited
 Address: Duckworth House, Lancastrian Office Centre, Talbot Road, Manchester, M32 0FP, NUTS code: UK
 Telephone: -
 Email: dpsmaterials@re-allies.com
 Website: <https://www.re-allies.com/>
 Description: Dynamic purchasing system: construction materials and associated items. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT

75. General procurement notice for supply of ICT equipment for PCU and TTB

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 9th December 2022
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: Ministry of Natural Resources and Tourism (Ministry of Natural Resources and Tourism)
 Address: Postal Code: 1351 City: Dodoma
 Telephone: + 255 222861870/1 /2 /3
 Email: ps@maliasili.go.tz
 Website: <https://www.maliasili.go.tz/>
 Description: General procurement notice for supply of ICT equipment for PCU and TTB. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

76. General procurement notice for telecommunications infrastructure, networks and equipment-other

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 10th December 2022
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: Ubungu Municipal Council (UBUNGO-MC)
 Address: Postal Code: P.O BOX 55068 City: Dar es Salaam
 Telephone: + 255 222926341
 Email: md@ubungomc.go.tz
 Website: <https://ubungomc.go.tz/>
 Description: General procurement notice for telecommunications infrastructure, networks and equipment-other to establish e-office at HQ officeto facilitate the implementation of wireless network by June 2023. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



77. Procurement plan for maintenance and repair of electrical equipment, machinery, office tools and equipment

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 14th December 2022
Country: Uganda
Name: Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Address: P.O Box 7048, Kampala - Uganda
Telephone: + 256 414345661/ + 256 414257525
Email: info@mofa.go.ug
Website: <https://www.mofa.go.ug/>
Description: Procurement plan for maintenance and repair of electrical equipment, machinery, office tools and equipment. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

78. Invitation for supplying Microsoft tablets and a printer

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 7th December 2022
Country: Oman
Name: Ministry of Agricultural, Fisheries Wealth and Water Resources
Address: PO Box 467, Muscat, 100
Telephone: + 968 24694666
Email: -
Website: -
Description: Tenders are invited for supplying Microsoft tablets and a printer to the general directorate of agricultural wealth and water resources in Al Dhahirah Governorate. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

79. Procurement plan for sport facility equipment (Kutaisi, Akhaltsikhe, Zugdidi, Rustavi)

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st March 2023
Country:	Georgia
Name:	Ministry of Regional Development and Infrastructure of Georgia
Address:	Ave. N12 David Metreveli - Head of the Department
Telephone:	+ 995 251032719
Email:	d.metreveli@mrdi.gov.ge
Website:	https://mrdi.gov.ge/en
Description:	Procurement plan for sport facility equipment (Kutaisi, Akhaltsikhe, Zugdidi, Rustavi). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

80. Procurement plan for procurement of machinery and equipment for the peoples committee of Chi Vien commune in 2022

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Peoples Committee of Chi Vien Commune
Address:	Chi Vien commune, Trung Khanh district, Cao Bang province
Telephone:	+ 84 888490111
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for procurement of machinery and equipment for the peoples committee of Chi Vien commune in 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



81. Procurement Plan of machinery, equipment and materials

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	6 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Institute of Science and Technology
Address:	No. 47 Pham Van Dong, Mai Dich Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi
Telephone:	+ 84 692320044
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for procurement of machinery, equipment and materials for implementation of contract no. 02/2020/HDNVTCNL. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

82. Invitation for office and computing machinery, equipment and supplies except furniture and software packages

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	13 th August 2023
Country:	United Kingdom
Name:	The Swaythling Housing Society Trading As Radian (RADIAN)
Address:	Collins House, Bishopstoke Road, Eastleigh, So50 6ad, Nuts Code: Uk, Attn: Paul Anderson-Turner
Telephone:	+ 44 3001231567
Email:	Paul.Anderson-Turner@radian.co.uk
Website:	https://www.abri.co.uk/about/who-are-we
Description:	Tenders are invited for dynamic purchasing system: office and computing machinery, equipment and supplies except furniture and software packages. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

83. Invitation for dynamic acquisition system for the acquisition of diverse computer material

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 11th October 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Levante Intermutual Hospital Management
 (Gerencia Del Hospital Intermutual De Levante)
 Address: Valencia-Ademuz Highway Km. 11,700 Town: San Antonio de Benagéber (Valencia) Postal Code: 46184 Contact Point: Levante Intermutual Hospital Management
 Telephone: + 34 961350250
 Email: contratacion.publica@hilevante.com
 Website: <https://www.hilevante.com/perfil-del-contratante/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for dynamic acquisition system for the acquisition of diverse computer material. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

84. Invitation for radio, television, communication, telecommunication and related equipment

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 19th September 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: The Minister for the Cabinet Office Acting Through Crown Commercial Service
 Address: 9th Floor the Capital Old Hall Street, Liverpool, L3 9pp, Nuts Code: Uk
 Telephone: + 44 3454102222
 Email: info@crowcommercial.gov.uk
 Website: <https://www.crowncommercial.gov.uk/about-ccs/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for radio, television, communication, telecommunication and related equipment. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

METALS AND NON-METALS

85. Procurement plan for investment project on construction of metal warehouse and recall warehouse

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	14 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Vinacomin Gold Coal Joint Stock Company
Address:	No. 969, Bach Dang Street, Quang Trung Ward, Uong Bi City, Quang Ninh Province
Telephone:	+ 84 333853108
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for investment project on construction of metal warehouse and recall warehouse. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

86. Procurement plan for metal safe

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th January 2023
Country:	Ghana
Name:	Economic and Organised Crime Office (EOCO)
Address:	City: ACCRA
Telephone:	+ 233 0302665559
Email:	eoco@eoco.gov.gh
Website:	https://eoco.gov.gh/
Description:	Procurement plan for metal safe. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



87. Procurement plan for three-in-one metal bench

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th January 2023
 Country: Ghana
 Name: Economic and Organised Crime Office (EOCO)
 Address: City: ACCRA
 Telephone: + 233 0302665559
 Email: eoco@eoco.gov.gh
 Website: <https://eoco.gov.gh/>
 Description: Procurement plan for three-in-one metal bench. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

88. Procurement plan for double door metal cabinet

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th January 2023
 Country: Ghana
 Name: Economic and Organised Crime Office (EOCO)
 Address: City: ACCRA
 Telephone: + 233 0302665559
 Email: eoco@eoco.gov.gh
 Website: <https://eoco.gov.gh/>
 Description: Procurement plan for double door metal cabinet. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

PAPER AND PACKAGING

89. Procurement plan for purchase of 80 gram-friendly A4 photocopy paper

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st January 2023
Country: Thailand
Name: PTT Public Company Limited
Address: Procurement and commerce (finishing) 555 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road, Chatuchak
Telephone: + 66 025372000
Email: -
Website: <https://www.pttplc.com/en/About.aspx>
Description: Procurement plan for purchase of 80 gram-friendly A4 photocopy paper. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

90. Procurement plan for hire print form, continuous document, paper, head, logo and envelope

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 31st January 2023
Country: Thailand
Name: PTT Public Company Limited
Address: Procurement and commerce (finishing) 555 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road, Chatuchak
Telephone: + 66 025372000
Email: -
Website: <https://www.pttplc.com/en/About.aspx>
Description: Procurement plan for hire print form, continuous document, paper, head, logo and envelope. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

91. Procurement plan for assembly and packaging of kits

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 11th February 2023
 Country: Benin
 Name: National Society of Agricultural Mechanization
 (Société Nationale De La Mécanisation Agricole)
 Address: Benin
 Telephone: + 229 51209085
 Email: contact@sonama.bj
 Website: <http://sonama.bj/>
 Description: Procurement plan for assembly and packaging of kits. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

92. Prior information notice for supply of stationery

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 18th January 2023
 Country: Bulgaria
 Name: National Company "Railway Infrastructure" DP
 Address: Blvd. "Knyaginya Maria Louisa" No. 110 Town: gr. Sofia Postal Code: 1233 Contact Point: Yordan Yordanov
 Telephone: + 359 29322403
 Email: j.jordanov@rail-infra.bg
 Website: <https://www.rail-infra.bg>
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: supply of stationery included in the list of goods and services under art. 12, para 1, item 1 of ppl, for a period of two years. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



93. Prior information notice for purchase of office paper for the resort of the statutory city of Ostrava 2022

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 16th December 2022
 Country: Czech Republic
 Name: Statutory city of Ostrava
 (Statutární Město Ostrava)
 Address: Prokešovo náměstí 1803/8 Town: Ostrava Postal Code: 70200
 Contact Point: Ing. Markéta Burdová
 Telephone: + 420 720524678
 Email: marketa.burdova@tendersystems.cz
 Website: <https://www.ostrava.cz/cs>
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: purchase of office paper for the resort of the statutory city of Ostrava 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

94. Invitation for printed matter and related products

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 30th April 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Sheffield City Council
 Address: Level 8, East Wing, Moorfoot, Sheffield, S1 4pl, Nuts Code: Uke32,
 Attn: Paula Martin
 Telephone: + 44 1142735624
 Email: Paula.martin@sheffield.gov.uk
 Website: <https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for printed matter and related products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

TEXTILE, APPAREL, FOOTWEAR

95. Invitation for supply of disposable linen protection pad

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st March 2023
Country:	Hong Kong S A R
Name:	Hospital Authority
Address:	Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
Telephone:	+ 852 23006555
Email:	-
Website:	https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
Description:	Tenders are invited for supply of disposable linen protection pad for Hospital Authority. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

96. Procurement plan for shopping for uniforms, medical costumes for Mang Thit district medical center

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Phat Loc Construction Investment Consultant Company Limited
Address:	No. 44C Street 8 March, Ward 5, Vinh Long City, Vinh Long Province
Telephone:	+ 84 939366604
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for shopping for uniforms, medical costumes for Mang Thit district medical center. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

97. Procurement plan for plan for selecting contractors for bidding package for ranger uniforms in 2022

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Bac Kan Provincial Forest Protection Department
Address:	Group 4 - Duc Xuan Ward - Bac Kan City - Bac Kan Province
Telephone:	+ 84 2093872372
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for plan for selecting contractors for bidding package for ranger uniforms in 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

98. Procurement plan for supply shoes, sports socks, physical training costumes for the organization of Bac Tu Liem district sports and sports congress

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Bac Tu Liem Information And Sports Culture Center
Address:	Vo Quy Huan Street - Phuc Dien Ward - Bac Tu Liem District
Telephone:	+ 84 2466807162
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for supply shoes, sports socks, physical training costumes for the organization of Bac Tu Liem district sports and sports congress. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



99. General procurement notice for uniforms, linen and textile and sports supplies

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 16th December 2022
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: Kibaha Education Centre (KEC)
 Address: Postal Code: P.O.BOX 30054 City: PWANI
 Telephone: -
 Email: kec@kec.or.tz
 Website: <https://www.kec.or.tz/>
 Description: General procurement notice for uniforms, linen and textile and sports supplies. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

100. Procurement plan for uniforms, curtains, protective wear and carpets

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 13th December 2022
 Country: Uganda
 Name: Ministry of Water & Environment
 Address: P.O. Box 20026 Kampala
 Telephone: + 256 417889400
 Email: mwe@mwe.go.ug
 Website: <https://www.mwe.go.ug/>
 Description: Procurement plan for uniforms, curtains, protective wear and carpets. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



101. Procurement plan for uniforms, curtains, protective wear and carpets

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 13th December 2022
 Country: Uganda
 Name: Ministry of Agriculture, Animal Industry & Fisheries
 Address: P.O. Box 102, Entebbe
 Telephone: -
 Email: info@agriculture.go.ug
 Website: <https://www.agriculture.go.ug/>
 Description: Procurement plan for uniforms, curtains, protective wear and carpets. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

102. General procurement notice for supply of office t-shirt uniform

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 2nd December 2022
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: Tanzania National Roads Agency - HQ (TANROADS-HQ)
 Address: Postal Code: 11364 City: Dar es Salaam
 Telephone: + 255 222926001/ 6
 Email: tanroadshq@tanroads.go.tz
 Website: <https://www.tanroads.go.tz/>
 Description: General procurement notice for supply of office t-shirt uniform. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



103. Invitation for delivery of protective shoes

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 25th February 2025
 Country: Bulgaria
 Name: TPP Maritsa East 2 EAD
 Address: Stara Zagora District, Municipality Radnevo Town: with. Kovachevo
 Postal Code: 6265 Contact Point: Milen Milev
 Telephone: + 359 42662010
 Email: m.milev@tpp2.com
 Website: <https://www.tpp2.com/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for delivery of protective shoes. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

104. Invitation for C20010 supply and services of structural fire ppe including rescue jackets clothing

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st March 2023
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Kent Fire and Rescue Service
 Address: The God lands Maid stone Kent ME15 6XB United Kingdom
 Telephone: + 44 01622692121
 Email: sarah.walsh@kent.fire-uk.org
 Website: <https://www.kent.fire-uk.org/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for c20010 supply and services of structural fire PPE including rescue jackets clothing. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

105. Procurement plan for PIU office furniture and equipment

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 30th September 2023
Country: Laos
Name: Ministry of Information, Culture and Tourism
Address: XJ75+CX5, Rue Setthathilath, Vientiane, Laos P.O. Box: 3556,
Lane Xang Avenue
Telephone: + 856 21212248
Email: info@tourismlaos.org
Website: <https://www.tourismlaos.org/>
Description: Procurement plan for PIU office furniture and equipment. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

106. Procurement plan for equipment and furniture for SHCS in Aimags

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 30th September 2023
Country: Mongolia
Name: Ministry of Health
Address: Government Building VIII, Olympic Street-2, Sukhbaatar district
14210
Telephone: -
Email: info@moh.gov.mn
Website: <https://moh.gov.mn/home>
Description: Procurement plan for equipment and furniture for SHCS in Aimags. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



107. Procurement plan for procurement of office furniture & equipment

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st December 2022
Country:	Tajikistan
Name:	Agency for Land Reclamation and Irrigation
Address:	Academics Rajabov Street 3, Dushanbe
Telephone:	+ 992 372213290
Email:	-
Website:	https://alri.tj/en
Description:	Procurement plan for procurement of office furniture & equipment for two Pios office. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

108. Procurement plan for kindergartens outdoor and indoor furniture

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st March 2023
Country:	Georgia
Name:	Ministry of Regional Development and Infrastructure of Georgia
Address:	Ave. N12 David Metreveli - Head of the Department
Telephone:	+ 995 251032719
Email:	d.metreveli@mrdi.gov.ge
Website:	https://www.mrdi.gov.ge/en/contact
Description:	Procurement plan for kindergartens outdoor and indoor furniture. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



109. Procurement plan for supply of office furniture

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st March 2023
 Country: Cambodia
 Name: Ministry of Industry, Science, Technology and Innovation
 Address: 45 Preah Norodom Blvd (41), Phnom Penh
 Telephone: + 855 23211751
 Email: info@misti.gov.kh
 Website: <https://www.misti.gov.kh/>
 Description: Procurement plan for supply of office furniture. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

110. Procurement plan for shopping furniture for units with regular funding

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 5th December 2022
 Country: Vietnam
 Name: Police of Nam Dinh Province
 Address: 117 National Highway 10 - P.Loc Vuong - Nam Dinh City
 Telephone: + 84 692741606
 Email: -
 Website: -
 Description: Procurement plan for shopping furniture for units with regular funding. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



111. General procurement notice for general office furniture and equipment

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 16th December 2022
Country: Tanzania
Name: Kibaha Education Centre (KEC)
Address: Postal Code: P.O.BOX 30054 City: PWANI
Telephone: -
Email: kec@kec.or.tz
Website: <https://www.kec.or.tz/>
Description: General procurement notice for general office furniture and equipment. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

112. Procurement plan for office furniture and furnishings

Reference Number: -
Deadline: 13th December 2022
Country: Uganda
Name: Ministry of Water & Environment
Address: P.O. Box 20026 Kampala
Telephone: + 256 417889400
Email: mwe@mwe.go.ug
Website: www.mwe.go.ug
Description: Procurement plan for office furniture and furnishings. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



113. Procurement plan for office furniture and furnishings

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	10 th December 2022
Country:	Uganda
Name:	Ministry of Local Government
Address:	P.O.Box 7037, Kampala
Telephone:	-
Email:	ps@molg.go.ug
Website:	https://molg.go.ug/
Description:	Procurement plan for office furniture and furnishings. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

114. Invitation for furniture (incl. Office furniture), furnishings, domestic appliances (excl. Lighting) and cleaning products

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	30 th July 2024
Country:	United Kingdom
Name:	Efficiency East Midlands LTD
Address:	Unit 3 Maisies Way, South Normanton, Derbyshire, Alfreton, De55 2ds, Nuts Code: Uk, Attn: Brogan Bullimore
Telephone:	+ 44 1246395601
Email:	brogan@eem.org.uk
Website:	https://eem.org.uk/
Description:	Tenders are invited for furniture (incl. office furniture), furnishings, domestic appliances (excl. lighting) and cleaning products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

PHARMACEUTICAL

115. General procurement notice for drugs and medicine

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	19 th December 2022
Country:	Tanzania
Name:	Mbinga Town Council (Mbinga - TC)
Address:	Tanzania
Telephone:	-
Email:	td@mbingatc.go.tz
Website:	https://mbingatc.go.tz/
Description:	General procurement notice for drugs and medicine. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

116. Invitation for warehousing and logistic services for pharmaceutical and medical supplies

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	5 th December 2022
Country:	Kuwait
Name:	Kuwait Oil Company (K.S.C)
Address:	P.O. Box 9758 Ahmadi 61008 Ahmadi, Kuwait
Telephone:	+ 965 23989111
Email:	kocinfo@kockw.com
Website:	https://www.kockw.com/sites/EN/Pages/Default.aspx
Description:	Tenders are invited for warehousing and logistic services for pharmaceutical and medical supplies. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

117. Procurement plan for supply of drugs

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st March 2023
 Country: Hong Kong S A R
 Name: Hospital Authority
 Address: Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon
 Telephone: + 852 23006555
 Email: -
 Website: https://www.ha.org.hk/visitor/ha_index.asp
 Description: Procurement plan for supply of drugs. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

118. Procurement plan for approving the plan to select the contractor for the purchase estimate common medical supplies and pharmaceutical chemicals for the first pharmaceutical in 2022

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 6th December 2022
 Country: Vietnam
 Name: Saint Paul General Hospital
 Address: No. 12 - Chu Van An Street - Dien Bien Ward - Ba Dinh District - Hanoi
 Telephone: + 84 438233063
 Email: -
 Website: -
 Description: Procurement plan for approving the plan to select the contractor for the purchase estimate common medical supplies and pharmaceutical chemicals for the first pharmaceutical in 2022. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



119. Procurement plan for provide drugs for professional work

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	7 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Thanh Son District Health Center
Address:	Thanh Son Town, Thanh Son District, Phu Tho Province
Telephone:	+ 84 2103873215
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for provide drugs for professional work. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

120. Procurement plan for supply and use of drugs at health facilities (public health facilities and private health facilities participating in medical examination and treatment) in the province

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	7 th December 2022
Country:	Vietnam
Name:	Ha Nam Department of Health
Address:	Truong Chinh Street - Phu Ly City - Ha Nam Province
Telephone:	+ 84 3513852729
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for supply and use of drugs at health facilities (public health facilities and private health facilities participating in medical examination and treatment) in the province. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.



121. General procurement notice for installation of traditional medicine production machines

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 15th December 2022
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: National Institute for Medical Research (NIMR)
 Address: Postal Code: P. O BOX 9653 City: Dar es Salaam
 Telephone: -
 Email: clementkisinga@gmail.com
 Website: <http://www.nimr.or.tz/>
 Description: General procurement notice for installation of traditional medicine production machines. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

122. General procurement notice for supply of fertilizers, veterinary drugs and medicine

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 1st January 2023
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: Biharamulo District Council (BDC)
 Address: Postal Code: P.O. Box 70, Biharamulo City: Kagera
 Telephone: + 255 282225003/75 /16 /12
 Email: ded@biharamulodc.go.tz
 Website: <https://biharamulodc.go.tz/>
 Description: General procurement notice for supply of fertilizers, veterinary drugs and medicine. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

123. Prior information notice for delivery of drugs

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 18th February 2023
 Country: Poland
 Name: Upper Silesian Medical Center prof. Leszek Giec of the Medical University of Silesia in Katowice (Górnosląskie Centrum Medyczne Im. Prof. Leszka Gieca Śląskiego Uniwersytetu Medycznego W Katowicach)
 Address: Ul. Ziolowa 45/47 Town: Katowice Postal Code: 40-635 Contact Point: Aleksandra Knapska
 Telephone: + 48 323598407
 Email: aknapska@gcm.pl
 Website: www.bip.gcm.pl
 Description: Prior information notice without call for competition: delivery of drugs. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

124. Invitation for medical equipments, pharmaceuticals and personal care products

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 19th February 2024
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Alder Hey Childrens Nhs Foundation Trust
 Address: Official Name: , Postal Address: Eaton Road, West Derby, Town: Liverpool, Nuts Code: Uk, Postal Code: L12 2ap
 Telephone: + 44 1512525807
 Email: Procurement@alderhey.nhs.uk
 Website: <https://alderhey.nhs.uk/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for medical equipments, pharmaceuticals and personal care products. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

RENEWABLE ENERGY

125. General procurement notice for private sector-led mini-grid energy access project (MGEAP)

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	15 th December 2022
Country:	Nepal
Name:	Alternative Energy Promotion Centre (AEPCC)
Address:	Kathmandu Metropolitan City, Mid-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal
Telephone:	+ 977 14498013/ 4498014
Email:	info@aepcc.gov.np
Website:	https://www.aepcc.gov.np/
Description:	General procurement notice for private sector-led mini-grid energy access project (MGEAP). Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

126. Procurement plan for smart building performance and renewable energy monitoring and control center

Reference Number:	-
Deadline:	31 st March 2023
Country:	Mongolia
Name:	DBM Asset Management SC LLC
Address:	901, Downtown Building, Jamiyan gun street - 18, Ulaanbaatar, 14210
Telephone:	+ 976 77117977
Email:	-
Website:	-
Description:	Procurement plan for smart building performance and renewable energy monitoring and control center. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

127. General procurement notice for renewable energy and storage infrastructure development

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 6th July 2023
 Country: Tanzania
 Name: Zanzibar Electricity Corporation
 Address: Zanzibar Electricity Corporation (ZECO) Project Manager Maulid Shiraz Hassan POBOX 235, Gulioni Street, Tanzania -Zanzibar. Ministry of Water Energy and Minerals Project Coordinator Saleh Said Suleiman POBOX 1565, Maisara, Tanzania -Zanzibar
 Telephone: Maulid Shiraz Hassan: + 255 774386247
 Saleh Said Suleiman: + 255 776858555
 Email: Maulid Shiraz Hassan: maulid.shiraz@zeco.co.tz
 Saleh Said Suleiman: saleh.suleiman@majismz.go.tz
 Website: <https://www.zeco.co.tz/index.php/en/>
 Description: General procurement notice for renewable energy and storage infrastructure development. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

128. Invitation for provision of solar energy

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st December 2022
 Country: Cameroon
 Name: Grassfield Participatory And Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)
 Address: P.O. Box 1116 Bamenda, North West Region of Cameroon
 Telephone: + 237 233361007
 Email: info@gpderudep.org
 Website: -
 Description: General procurement notice for provision of solar energy. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

129. Invitation for dynamic purchasing system deep energy demand reduction works

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 31st December 2022
 Country: United Kingdom
 Name: Procure Plus Holdings Limited
 Address: Procure Plus, The Lancastrian Office Centre Town: Manchester
 Postal Code: M32 0FP
 Telephone: + 44 01618741831
 Email: dps@procure-plus.com
 Website: <https://www.procure-plus.com/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for dynamic purchasing system deep energy demand reduction works. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.

130. Invitation for wholesale partner for decentralized energy solutions and delivery of photovoltaic systems

Reference Number: -
 Deadline: 28th September 2023
 Country: Germany
 Name: Stadtwerke Munich GMBH
 (Stadtwerke München GMBH)
 Address: Town: München Postal Code: 80992
 Telephone: -
 Email: soelch.helmut@swm.de
 Website: <https://www.swm.de/>
 Description: Tenders are invited for wholesale partner for decentralized energy solutions and delivery of photovoltaic systems. Further details about the project can be acquired via the provided contact details.